

JAN 25 1989

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

H. Res. 130 (9-294)

HOUSE FILE 123

BY BISIGNANO

Sen. Local Gov't

Amendment Do pass per amend 53125 2 28-89 (p 557)

Passed House, Date 2-1-89 (p.328) Passed Senate, Date 3-14-89 (p.79)

Vote: Ayes 92 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 50 Nays 0

Approved 5-4-89 (p245)

Revised 10-31-89 (p.703)

App. 94 Nays 1 A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the compensation of election boards.
2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

3
4
5
6
7
8

HOUSE FILE 123

S-3125

1 Amend House File 123, as passed by the House, as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 8 and 9, and
4 inserting the following: "less than ~~two-dollars-and~~
5 ~~fifty-cents-not-more-than~~ three dollars and fifty
6 cents per hour, while".

By COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ALVIN V. MILLER, Chairperson

S-3125 FILED FEBRUARY 28, 1989 *adopted 3-14-89 (p.79)*

16

1

SENATE AMENDMENT TO HOUSE FILE 123

1

H-3409

1 Amend House File 123, as passed by the House, as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 8 and 9, and
4 inserting the following: "less than ~~two-dollars-and~~
5 ~~fifty-cents-not-more-than~~ three dollars and fifty
6 cents per hour, while".

RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE

H-3409 FILED MARCH 16, 1989 *House (revised 10-31-89)*

25

1 Section 1. Section 49.20, Code 1989, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 49.20 COMPENSATION OF MEMBERS.

3125-4 The members of election boards shall be deemed temporary
5 state employees who are compensated by the county in which
6 they serve, and shall receive compensation at a rate
7 established by the board of supervisors, which shall be not
8 less than ~~two-dollars-and-fifty-cents-nor-more-than-three~~
9 ~~dollars-and-fifty-cents-per-hour~~ the minimum wage, while
10 engaged in the discharge of their duties and shall be
11 reimbursed for actual and necessary travel expense, except
12 that persons ~~whom~~ who have advised the commissioner ~~has-been~~
13 ~~advised~~ prior to their appointment to the election board that
14 they are willing to serve without pay at elections conducted
15 for any school district or a city of three thousand five
16 hundred or less population, shall receive no compensation for
17 service at those elections. Compensation shall be paid to
18 members of election boards only after the vote has been
19 canvassed and it has been determined in the course of ~~such~~ the
20 canvass that the election record certificate has been properly
21 executed by the election board.

22 EXPLANATION

23 The bill provides that the board of supervisors determines
24 the rate of compensation paid to election board members except
25 for certain elections during which election board members
26 agreed to serve without pay. Under current law, the board of
27 supervisors is limited to compensation rates between \$2.50 and
28 \$3.50 per hour.

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

record certificate has been properly executed by the election board.

HOUSE FILE 123

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE COMPENSATION OF ELECTION BOARDS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 49.20, Code 1989, is amended to read as follows:

49.20 COMPENSATION OF MEMBERS.

The members of election boards shall be deemed temporary state employees who are compensated by the county in which they serve, and shall receive compensation at a rate established by the board of supervisors, which shall be not less than ~~two dollars and fifty cents nor more than~~ three dollars and fifty cents per hour, while engaged in the discharge of their duties and shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary travel expense, except that persons ~~whom~~ who ~~have advised~~ the commissioner ~~has been advised~~ prior to their appointment to the election board ~~that they~~ are willing to serve without pay at elections conducted for any school district or a city of three thousand five hundred or less population, shall receive no compensation for service at those elections. Compensation shall be paid to members of election boards only after the vote has been canvassed and it has been determined in the course of ~~such~~ the canvass that the election

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 123, Seventy-third General Assembly.

JOSEPH O'HERN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved May 4, 1989

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor